



Capability Statement

[AprilSingsalot, LLC](#)

April L. Ebeling, Owner/Operator

504-710-7324

april@aprilsingsalot.com

AprilSingsalot, LLC is devoted to connecting people through shared music experiences.

We do this by creating and leading music programs in churches, hospitals, and prisons.

April Ebeling saw concerts consistently transform communities from exhausted to inspired while serving in Navy Band New Orleans in the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina.

Singing may seem frivolous after a natural disaster, but in stressful times we need a way to connect with each other *and ourselves*.

Music provides that connection.

[Watch the AprilSingsalot YouTube channel.](#) Listen on [Spotify](#), [iTunes](#), & [Amazon](#).



Experience:

Lead Singer/Entertainer, Navy Band New Orleans, 2003-07

Music Director, Pianist, Vocalist, and Harpist for Saint Charles UMC, 2008-17

Singer for organizations like the NBA, NFL, and Chick-fil-a, 2017-present

Creator and leader of music programs for churches, theaters, and prisons, 2015-present

Education:

Master of Music, Harp Performance, Loyola University, 2014

Bachelor of Music, Vocal Performance, Louisiana Tech University, 2003

DUNS: 055718630

NAICS: 711130 711510 813110

CAGE: 8DWY0

Veteran Owned Small Business

Woman Owned Small Business

Accepts all major credit cards